
Panda Wireless, Inc. 
15559 Union Ave, Suite 300, Los Gatos, CA 95032 

 
FCC ID: 2ADUTLGPAU0B 
 
Model Number: PAU0B, IGU0B 
 
DATE: 2018-06-28 
 
 
To:   
Federal Communications Commission 
Authorization and Evaluation Division 
7435 Oakland Mills Road 
Columbia, MD 
 
To Whom It May Concern, 
 
We, Panda Wireless, Inc, declare that this EUT (FCC ID: 2ADUTLGPAU0B) will disable 
5GHz UNII Band 2A (5250 – 5350 MHz) and 5GHz UNII Band 2C (5500 – 5700 MHz) by 
software and only open 5GHz WLAN Band 1 (5150 – 5250 MHz), 5GHz UNII Band 3 
(5725 – 5850 MHz) and 2.4GHz (2412 – 2462 MHz), although modular MT7160U support 
full bands (2.4 GHz band, 5GHz Band 1, Band 2A, Band 2C and Band 3) due to 
marketing purposes. End-user has no possibility to access these and only use 2.4 GHz 
Band, 5GHz UNII Band 1 and 5GHz UNII Band 3 in USA market.   
 
Should you have any questions or comments regarding this matter, please have my best 
attention. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Best Regards! 

 
(Signed) 
Name / Title: Albert Fu / President 
Company: Panda Wireless, Inc. 
Address: 15559 Union Ave, Suite 300, Los Gatos, CA 95032 
Phone: (408) 827-8106 
Fax: (408) 827-8106 
E-Mail: albert.fu@pandawireless.com 


